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LE FUTUR PROGRESSIF 

 
 
 
 

FORMATION 

- Forme affirmative :  Sujet + « WILL  » + « BE » + Base Verbale + « -ING » + Compl. 
- Forme négative :  Sujet + « WILL  » + « NOT » + « BE » + Base Verbale + « -ING » + Compl. 
- Forme interrogative :  « WILL  » + Sujet + « BE » + Base Verbale + « -ING »+ Compl. 
- Forme interro-négative :  « WILL  » + « NOT » + Sujet + « BE » + Base Verbale + « -ING » + Compl. 

FORME AFFIRMATIVE FORME NEGATIVE 

I will be helping 
You will be helping 

He/She/It will be helping 
We will be helping 
You will be helping 
They will be helping 

I will not be helping 
You will not be helping 

He/She/It will not be helping 
We will not be helping 
You will not be helping 
They will not be helping 

FORME INTERROGATIVE FORME INTERRO-NEGATIVE 

Will  I be helping ? 
Will  you be helping ? 

Will  he/she/it be helping ? 
Will  we be helping p ? 
Will  you be helping ? 
Will  they be helping ? 

Won’t  I be helping ? 
Won’t  you be helping ? 

Won’t  he/she/it be helping ? 
Won’t  we be helping ? 
Won’t  you be helping ? 
Won’t  they be helping ? 

PRINCIPAUX EMPLOIS 

- Expression d’actions ou d’événements qui se seront en train de se produire à un moment précis du futur (Ex : « TOMOR-

ROW AT THIS TIME , HE WILL BE FLYING TO LOS ANGELES ») ; 
- Expression d’actions ou d’événements naturels et prévisibles dans le futur (Ex : « AS USUAL, HE WILL BE GOING TO IRE-

LAND FOR HIS HOLIDAYS  ») ; 
- Expression d’hypothèses présentes (Ex : « I  THINK HE WILL NOT BE COMING AT THE PARTY  ; HE IS PROBABLY STILL BURN-

ING THE MIDNIGHT OIL  ») ; 
- Actions en progrès en paralléle (Ex : « I  WILL BE STUDYING WHILE SHE WILL BE MAKING DINNER  ») ; 
- Expression de questionnements polis (Ex : « WHEN WILL YOU BE ARRIVING IN DUBLIN  ? ») ou pour faire une demande 

indirecte (Ex : « WILL YOU BE USING YOUR COMPUTER THIS EVENING  ? I  HAVE TO CHECK SOMETHING ON THE NET  ») ; 
- Le futur progressif peut très souvent s’employer en contraste avec le présent simple. Il peut alors exprimer : 
� Une action future interrompue par une autre action (Ex : « I  WILL BE GARDENING WHEN YOU ARRIVE  ») ; 
� Une action future non interrompue par une autre action (Ex : « IT WILL GETTING DARK WHEN I  GET UP TOMORROW  ») ; 

Astuce : L’action déclinée au futur progressif est toujours celle qui commencera en premier. 

- Attention : Emploi obligatoire du présent progressif derrière les conjonctions « AFTER , AS SOON AS, AS LONG AS, BEFORE, 
BY THE MOMENT , BY THE TIME , IF, IMMEDIATELY , ON CONDITION THAT , ONCE, UNLESS, UNTIL , TILL , WHEN, WHENEVER , 
WHILE … » lorsqu’il y a simultanéité des deux actions (Ex : « WHILE HER HUSBAND IS DRIVING , SHE WILL BE SLEEPING IN 

THE CAR  »). 
- Attention : Emploi possible de « TO BE GOING TO + BASE VERBALE + - ING » en lieu et place de « WILL + BASE VERBALE + 

- ING » sans différence de sens (Ex : « HE WILL BE WORKING AT THE PUB ON SATURDAY EVENING = HE IS GOING TO BE 

WORKING AT THE PUB ON SATURDAY EVENING  ») ; 

EXPRESSIONS OU MOTS ASSOCIES 

- Expressions de temps « TOMORROW , THE DAY AFTER TOMORROW , NEXT + PHRASE OF TIME , LATER … » précisant le mo-
ment auquel l’action doit avoir lieu ; 

- Souvent associé à des tournures verbales comme « TO BE CONVINCED , TO BE SURE, TO HOPE, TO THINK ... » indiquant que 
ce l’on dit est basé sur l’expérience et/ou une démarche intellectuelle. 

 



LE FUTUR 

PROGRESSIF

NOTES DIVERSES

Remplacement possible du futur progressif par

"To be going to be + Base Verbale + - ING"
Ex : He will be working (= is going to be working) at the pub on Saturday night.

Après "As soon as/as long as..."
Emploi du présent progressif si les actions sont simultanées 

(Propositions traduites par un futur en français)

Ex : While he is driving, she will be sleeping in the car.MOTS/EXPRESSIONS
ASSOCIES

"To be convinced/to be sure/to hope..." :
Ce que l'on dit est basé sur l'expérience

et/ou une démarche intellectuelle. 

Ex : I am convinced that they will not be winning the cup this year.

Expressions de temps :  
- Tomorrow/the day after tomorrow

  Ex : She will be going to Dublin tomorrow.

- By + date 
  Ex : You will be finishing by Friday. 
- Later 
  Ex : He will be speaking to them later.

- Next + Compl. de temps 
  Ex : He will be going on vacation next week.

EMPLOIS

Emploi avec
le présent simple :

Action initiale au futur progressif
Action non interrompue par une autre action :
Ex : I will be getting dark when I get up tomorrow.

Action interrompue par une autre action :
Ex : I will be gardening when you arrive.

Actions se déroulant en simultanée :
Ex : I will be studying while she will be making dinner.

Questionnements polis ou demandes indirectes :
Ex : When will you be arriving ? 

       Will you be using your P.C. tonight ? I have to check something on the net.

Expression d'hypothèses présentes :
Ex : He will not be coming ; he is probably burning the midnight oil.

Actions futures naturelles et prévisibles :
Ex: As usual, he will be going to Ireland for his holydays.

Actions en cours à un moment précis du futur :
Ex : Tomorrow at this time, he will be flying to Los Angeles.

FORMATION

FORME INTERRO-NEGATIVE
- "Won't" + Sujet + "Be" + Base Verbale "- ING" + Compl.

  Ex : Won't I/Won't you/Won't he/Won't we/Won't they be helping ? 

FORME INTERROGATIVE
- "Will" + Sujet + "Be" + Base Verbale + "- ING" + Compl.  

  Ex : Will I/Will you/Will he/Will we/Will they he helping ?

FORME NEGATIVE

- Sujet + "Will" + "Not" + "Be" + Base Verbale + "- ING" + Compl.

  Ex : I will/You will/He will/We will/They will not be helping. 

FORME AFFIRMATIVE

- Sujet + "Will" + "Be" + Base Verbale + "- ING" + Compl.

  Ex : I will/You will/He will/We will/They will be helping. 


